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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com
Cc: charleswalz@cemex.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; wongp@miamidade.gov; Lurix, Joe; Koerner, Jeff;


Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:31:28 AM
Attachments: image002.png


0250014-048-AC.pdf


Dear Mr. Lopez: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FL. LLC. 
Facility Name: MIAMI CEMENT PLANT 
Project Number: 0250014-048-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250014.048.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Lurix, Joe; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: Delivered: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:31:32 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us"Lurix, Joe
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us"Koerner, Jeff
Subject: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: postmaster@kooglerassociates.com
To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Subject: Delivered: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:32:49 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com"mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Subject: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
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From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 12:14:06 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 30, 2013 12:14:04 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Lurix, Joe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:59:07 AM


Your message was read on Friday, August 30, 2013 11:59:06 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:32:37 AM


Your message was read on Friday, August 30, 2013 11:32:36 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Wong, Patrick (RER)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 12:39:14 PM


Your message was read on Friday, August 30, 2013 12:38:25 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:WongP@miamidade.gov

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Mail Delivery System
To: wongp@miamidade.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:32:04 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:wongp@miamidade.gov"wongp@miamidade.gov
Subject: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "charleswalz@cemex.com"
Subject: Undeliverable: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final
Date: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:32:05 AM
Attachments: 0250014-048-AC Cemex Construction Materials LLC Cemex Miami Cement Plant Final.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:charleswalz@cemex.com"'charleswalz@cemex.com'
An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this
message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.
The following organization rejected your message: ESMTP.
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007 


Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ECHCAS1.floridadep.net
charleswalz@cemex.com
ESMTP #550 Mailbox unavailable or access denied - <charleswalz@cemex.com> ##
Original message headers:
Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS1.floridadep.net ([::1]) with mapi; Fri, 30 Aug 2013 11:31:21 -0400
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com" <luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com>
CC: "charleswalz@cemex.com" <charleswalz@cemex.com>,
 "mlee@kooglerassociates.com" <mlee@kooglerassociates.com>,
 "wongp@miamidade.gov" <wongp@miamidade.gov>, "Lurix, Joe"
 <Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us>, "Koerner, Jeff" <Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us>,
 "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
 <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
Date: Fri, 30 Aug 2013 11:31:21 -0400
Subject: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami
 Cement Plant, Final
Thread-Topic: 0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami
 Cement Plant, Final
Thread-Index: Ac6llfpyC6bvLR05Q+GNcQhZ0MCgyQ==
Message-ID: <BA63FFB96C1F6B4D849838F83D8DA0083BA693@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_007_BA63FFB96C1F6B4D849838F83D8DA0083BA693ECHMBBfloridadepn_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
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0250014-048-AC, Cemex Construction Materials, LLC, Cemex Miami Cement Plant, Final


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com


			Cc


			charleswalz@cemex.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; wongp@miamidade.gov; Lurix, Joe; Koerner, Jeff; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com; charleswalz@cemex.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; wongp@miamidade.gov; Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us; Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us











[image: ]Dear Mr. Lopez:  



Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.



Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250014.048.AC.F_pdf.zip. 



If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



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



 



 












Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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